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Josephine Kennedy W\3 NS T ek
From: Ann Kehoe

Sent: 24 August 2009 08:53

To: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: FW: Article 16 Waste Management Regs

Attachments: MGEOOO1LT0105 EPA 21.08.09.pdf

Another Art 16 reply...

From: David Cronin [mailto:david.cronin@rpsgroup.com]
Sent: 21 August 2009 13:50

To: Ewa Babiarczyk; Ann Kehoe

Cc: justine haugh; Michael Woulfe

Subject: FW: Article 16 Waste Management Regs

Ewa,

Please find attached the following information in relation to Article 16 of the WasteManagement (licensing)
regulations relating the Ballaghveny Landfill, Waste Licence No W0078-02.

NS

Regards,

@
6@/

David Cronin . 3
Senior Engineer 09%63

RPS Group Q
Lyrr Building o)
IDA Business and Technology Park é”\\@ﬁ\
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Galway (N
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this email. ‘

RPS Group Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary of RPS Group Pic. RPS Group Ltd is the parent company in the Republic of iretand for all lrish
subsidiary companies, namely: RPS Consulting Engineers: Ltd, RPS Planning & Environment Ltd, RPS Engineering Services Ltd and RPS
Business and Environmental Communications Ltd. The Registered Office of each company is: Block C, Cookstown Court, Tallaght, Dublin 24,
Ireland, and each company is registered at the Irish Companies Registration Office in Dublin. Details of the companies registered numbers are as
follows:

RPS Group Limited - Registration Number: 91911

RPS Consutting Engineers Limited - Registration Number: 161581

RPS Engineering Services Limited - Registration Number: 99795

RPS Planning & Environment Limited - Registration Number: 160191

RPS Mary Murphy Associates Limited - Registration Number: 260533
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